- FILED FOR RECORD

AM._3'0p
— : DM,
£osTep P
pATE /O ~ 33 -
AN | = 0CT 25 2021
Sheister Bt AGENDA . .
B LB Doy goueryaL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT OCT 25 2021
REGULAR BOARD MEETING )
OCTOBER 28, 202t AT 7.00PM 7%3:;@%%@
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS gy pefodd NV TEHAE

Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

R Call to Order
H. Record of Attendance
[, Pledge of Allegiance

V. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. September 30, 2021

V. Hear presentation from CHC and if necessary take action to approve contract with CHC for CEQ Evaluation

Vi.  CFOReport
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

VH. CEO Report
a.  Roger £ Marks Foundation/Public Relations

b. Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues
c. QIPP Update
d. ER Contract Update
e. CHC GPO Update
f. Bond Refi Update
g Surgery Update
h. COVID Update
Vil Discuss and if necessary take action on the Official Ballot for election of the Somervell Central Appraisal

District Board of Birectors for 2022-2023

iX. Discuss and if necessary take action on changes in the Senior Care department operations
X. Discuss and if necessary take arction on changes in the Business Cffice department operations
Xl Discuss and if necessary take action to change the dates of November and December Regular Board
Meetings
XH. Public Comments

Xill.  Adjourn



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX {1-800-735-2989)

Y el Seovalag

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Board of@\'ectors




.

VI

Vil

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
All members were present with the exception of Brett Nabors, Margaret Drake and Jeannie Simpson.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. August 26, 2021 6PM

b.  August 26, 2021 7PM

c. September 23, 2021 6PM

d. September 23, 2021 6:30PM
Dr, Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Joe Cathey seconded the motion, and
motion carried 4-0.

CFO Report - Becky Whitsitt
a. August 2021 financials were presented and discussed. Volunteer Program has agreed to purchase two
' special reclining wheelchairs for GRMC. End of year inventory was today, plus working on Provider
Relief Fund Audit (which was extended), cur regular audit and PPP loan forgiveness application, so
the next few months will he really busy.

CEQ Report — Becky Whitsitt for Michae! Honea

a. Roger £ Marks Feundation and Public Relations report was presented. Of special note: REM has
agreed to purchase a CPR compression machine {thumgper) for GRMC,

b. Quality Report will be presented quarterly, so no report this month.

Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues — had phone call with them; will cover more later in
agenda item.

d. QIPP Update — covered in financial report-have a $400K payment to make in December, plus for
Accelerated Payment Plan recoupment, Medicare has been recouping from the nursing home too now
since we are linked. We have to reimburse them, but even though it affects our cash flow, it will be
paid off sooner this way.

e. ER Contract Update — Concord to take over December 1 and will be In-network.

f.  COVID Update - numbers going down; patient transfers getting easier.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve the resolution to affirm the nomination of candidates to serve on
the Board of Directors of the Somervell Central Appraisal District for the years 2022 and 2023

Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to nominate Nemo Britton to serve on the Board of Directors of the
Somervell Central Appraisal District for the years 2022 and 2023. Max Bly seconded the motion, and motion
carried 4-0,

Discuss and if necessary take action to accept resignation of Board Member Jeannie Simpson
After some discussion, Joe Cathey made a motion to accept the resignation of Board Member Jeannie
Simpson. Max Bly seconded the motion, and motion carried 4-0.



Vit Consider and take action, if needed, to appoint Mary Collier to the Board of Directors to filt a vacancy created by
the resignation of jeannie Simpson, for the remainder of Ms. Simpson’s term ending in May 2022
Max Bly made a motion to appoint Mary Collier to the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy created by the
resignation of Jeannie Simpson, for the remainder of Ms. Simpson’s term ending in May 2022, Joe Cathey
seconded the motion, and motion carried 4-0,

IX. Oath of Oifice
Oath of Office was administered to Mary Collier by Notary Public Mina Douglas.

X. Constder and take action, if needed, to appoint a new Wellness Center subcommittee member to fill a vacancy
created by the resignation of Jeannie Simpson
After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to appoint Mary Collier to the Wellness Center
subcommittee member to fill a vacancy created by the resignation of Jeannie $impson. Joe Cathey seconded
the motion, and motion carried 5-0.

Xl Consider and if necessary take action to approve attorney sending a demand letter to Blue Cross-Blue Shield for
unpaid hospital claims
After some discussion, Mary Collier made a motion to approve attorney sending a demand letter to Blue Cross-
Blue Shield for unpaid hospital claims. foe Cathey seconded the motion, and motion carried 5-0.

Xi. Public Comments
None.

Xk Adjourn
Motion was made by Dr. Steven Vacek and seconded by Max Bly to adjourn meeting at 7:44 pm. Motion
carried 5-0.

THiS BUWLDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-
1471 OR {TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Joe Cathey

Mary Collier



Community MHospital Consulting

October 25, 2021

Margaret Drake (mdrake8955@gmail.com)
Board of Trustee
Glen Rose Medical Center

Glen Rose, TX 76043
Re: Proposal Letter for CEQ Evaluation Services for Glen Rose Medical Center

Ms. Drake:

Per your recent conversation(s) with Laurie Breedlove, it is my understanding that the Glen
Rose Medical Center (“GRMC™) Board secks assistance in developing a CEO Evaluation
program. With that in mind, the purpose of this letter is to outline the process for
Commmumity Hospital Consulting, Inc. (“CHC Consulting”), the management and
consulting arm of Community Hospital Corporation (“CHC”), to provide such CEC
Evaluation Services to GRMC.

Scope of Services

CHC Consulting Human Resources and Hospital Operations executives can work with the
Board in utilizing the CHC Board Evaluation tool of the CEO or the American Hospital
Association CEO evaluation tool to ask each Board member to evaluate the CEO based on
functional and leadership competencies. CHC Consulting can also provide the results of
those evaluations in a format that allows for an understanding of Board perceptions in each
area, as well as offer opportunities for anonymous comments. Based on the scoring of this
tool, CHC Consuliing can also offer recommended merit pay increases as well as
suggestions for the CEO to enhance Board perceptions.

CHC Consulting Human Resources and Hospital Operations executives can also work with
the Board in utilizing the CHC Evaluation tool of the CEO modified for physicians and
direct reports of the CEO based on functional and leadership competencies. CHC
Consulting can also provide the results of these evaluations in a format that allows for an
understanding of physician and direct report perceptions in each area, as well as offer
opportunities for anonymous comments. Based on the scoring of this tool, CHC Consulting
can also offer suggestions for the CEO to enhance physician and direct report perceptions.

Finally, CHC Consulting Human Resources executives can provide market data for the
CEQ role based on the revenue size of the organization for both base pay and total cash
pay, including a compensation range (minimum, mid-point and maxinum) based on the
compensation philosophy of the organization. CHC Consulting can also provide a proposed
executive compensation philosophy as needed.

{00021143.2}Community Hospital Consulting } 7800 N. Dallas Parkway, Suite 200 | Plano, Texas 75024 |
972-943-6400
www.communifyhospitalcorp.com



Community Hospital Consulting Engagement Team

Leading this team will be Laurie Breedlove, SVP of Human Resources. Supporting Laurie
in this engagement will be the management team of CHC Consulting, This includes, but is
not limited to: Joe Thomason, SVP of Hospital Operations.

Additional Communify Hospital Consulting Resources

Should additional CHC Consulting management resources be utilized as a part of this
engagement, they will be utilized as needed by the CHC Consulting team to complete the
proposed project scope of work. The use of additional resources for services under this
proposal letter will be supported through the professional fees schedule noted below and
will be applicable to this engagement only.

PROFESSIONAL ARRANGEMENTS

Professional Fees and Expenses. The professional fees for this Proposal are detailed in
Schedule A.

Billing Procedures. CHC Consulting will bill for its services in two equal installments
related to the services outlined above and as further defined in the Standard Terms and
Conditions. One-half of the fee is due upon acceptance of this proposal, and the balance
is billable upen completion of the services as outlined above.

Direct out-of-pocket expenses as noted in Schedule A will be billed as incurred with
payment due within ten (10) business days.

Additional Services. Any additional services requested by GRMC not noted in this
proposal may be provided at an additional cost, to be mutually agreed upon in writing by
both GRMC and CHC Consulting at the time of the request.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal to you. I would be happy to answer
any questions you might have about the proposal ot to fine-tune our approach to achieve
the results you desire.

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)

{00021143.2}CEO Evaluation Services Page2of 15
Glen Rose Medical Center October 25, 2021



If you agree with the terms outlined in this proposal, please indicate your acceptance by
signing in the space provided below and returning one signed original Proposal Letter to:

David Domingue, SVP of Business Development
Community Hospital Consulting

7800 N. Dallas Parkway, Suite 200

Plano, TX 75024

Sincerely,
David Domingue
Senior Vice President
ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS:
GRMC
By:
Title:
Date:
cc: Laurie Breedlove, SVP Human Resources

Joe Thomason, SVP Hospital Operations

Enclosures:  Schedule A — Fees and Expenses

Community Hospital Consulting, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions
Business Associate Agreement

{00021143.2}CEQ Evaluation Services Page3 of 15
(Glen Rose Medical Center October 25, 2021



SCHEDULE A

FEES AND EXPENSES
PROFESSIONAL FEES _
S TFEMUY) - = PROFESSIONALFEE -
CEO Evaluation Services $3,000

() In general, the services provided are noted in the above Proposal Letter. If further
engagement is desired additional cost(s) would be incurred and proposed under a

separate proposal letter(s).

EXPENSES

n additional to fees noted above, CHC Consulting will invoice GRMC in a timely fashion,
for out-of-pocket expenses incurred by CHC Consulting in performing the services under
this proposal including, but not limited to, airfare, hotel, rental car, meals, taxi, mileage to
and from airport and parking, production of reports, postage and/or overnight courier
expenses, long distance and facsimile transmissions charges, and data acquisition costs.

{00021143.2} CEO Evaluation Services
Glen Rose Medical Center

Page 4 of 15
October 25, 2021




Community Hospital Consulting, Inc.
Standard Terms and Conditions

1. Services. It is understood and agreed that the services of Community Hospital
Consulting, Inc. (“CHC Consulting”) may include advice and recommendations; but
all decisions in comnection with the implementation of such advice and
recommendations shall be the responsibility of, and made by Glen Rose Medical Center
(“Client™). In the event of a claim by a third party relating to the services under the
proposal letter, including any exhibits or attachments thereto and to which these
Standard Terms and Conditions are attached (collectively, the “Proposal Letter™).

2. Payment of Inveices. CHC Consulting will invoice Client its fees related to the scope
of work and services provided under the Proposal Letter. One half of the fee is due
upon receipt of the signed proposal. The final invoice will be billed upon delivery of
the final report as outlined in the Proposal Letter. All such invoices for service fees are
due upon receipt and payable within fifteen (15) days thereafter. Out-of-pocket
expenses as defined in the Proposal Letter will be separately invoiced, are due upon
receipt and payable within ten (10} days thereafter. Invoices upon which payment is
not received within thirty (30) days of the invoice date shall accrue a late charge of the
lesser of (i) one and one half percent (1%4%) per month or (ii) the highest rate allowable
by law, in each case compounded monthly to the extent allowed by law. Without
limiting its rights and remedies, CHC Consulting shall have the right to halt or
terminate entirely its services until payment is received on past due invoices.

3. Term. Unless terminated sooner in accordance with its terms, the term of the Proposal
Letter shall commence upon the date of last signature thereon and terminate with the
completion of the scope of work and services as set forth in the Proposal Letter.

4. Ownership.

a) CHC Consulting Technology. CHC Consulting has created, acquired or otherwise
has rights in, and may, in connection with the performance of services in the
Proposal Letter, employ, provide, modify, create, acquire or otherwise obtain rights
in various concepts, ideas, methods, methodologies, procedures, processes, know-
how, and techniques; models (including, without limitation, function, process,
system and data models); templates; and logic, coherence and methods of operation
of systems (colectively, the “CHC Consulting Technology™).

b) Ownership of Deliverables. Except as provided below, upon full and final payment
to CHC Consulting of amounts due under the Proposal Letter, (i) the tangible items
specified as deliverables or work product in the Proposal Letter (the “Deliverables™)
will become the property of Client and (ii) to the extent that any CHC Consulting
Technology is contained in any of the Deliverables, CHC Consulting hereby grants
Client, a royalty-free paid up, world-wide, non-exclusive license to use such CHC
Consulting Technology in connection with the Deliverables.

CEOQ Evaluation Services Page Sof 15
Glen Rose Medical Center October 13, 2021
{00023143.2} 11 2020



¢) Ownership of CHC Consulting Propetty. To the extent that CHC Consulting
utilizes any of its property (including, without limitation, the CHC Consuliing
Technology) in connection with the performance of services in the Proposal Letter,
such property shall remain the property of CHC Consulting and, except for the
license expressly granted in the preceding paragraph, Client shall acquire no right
or interest in such property. Nothing in the Proposal Letter shall be construed as
precluding or limiting in any way the right of CHC Consulting to provide consulting
or other services of any kind or nature whatsoever to any person or entity as CHC
Consulting, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate. In addition, and
notwithstanding anything in the Proposal Letter to the contrary, the parties
acknowledge and agree that (i} CHC Consulting will own all right, title, and
interest, including, without limitation, all rights under all copyright, patent and
other intellectual property laws, in and to the CHC Consulting Technology; and (i1)
CHC Consulting may employ, modify, disclose, and otherwise exploit the CHC
Consulting Technology.

5. Non-Solicitation. During the term of the Proposal Letter and for a period of one (1)
vear after the latter of its expiration or termination, neither party, nor any of its
employees, will solicit or hire away any of the other party’s employees or contractors
who were involved with any aspect of the Proposal Letter without the prior written
consent of the employing or contracting party.

6. Limitation on Warranties. THIS IS A SERVICES ENGAGEMENT. CHC
CONSULTING WARRANTS THAT IT WILL PERFORM SERVICES
HEREUNDER IN GOOD FAITH. CHC CONSULTING DISCLAIMS ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

7. Limitation on Damages. Client agrees that CHC Consulting, its partners, principals,
agents, representatives, officers and employees (collectively, the “CHC
Representatives™ shall not be liable to Client for any actions, damages, claims,
liabilities, costs, expenses, or losses in any way arising out of or relating to the services
performed in the Proposal Letter for an aggregate amount in excess of the professional
fees paid by Client to CHC Consulting under the Proposal Letter. In no event shall
CHC Consulting and the CHC Representatives be liable for consequential, special,
indirect, incidental, punitive or exemplary damages, costs, expenses, or losses
(including, without limitation, lost profits and opportunity costs). In furtherance and
not in limitation of the foregoing, CHC Consulting will not be liable in respect of any
decision made by Client as a result of the performance by CHC Consulting of its
services hereunder. The provisions of this paragraph shall apply regardless of the form
of action, damage, claim, liability, cost, expense, or loss, whether in contract, statute,
tort (including, without limitation, negligence), or otherwise.

8. Coeperation, Client shall cooperate with CHC Consulting in the performance by CHC
Consulting of its services in the Proposal Letter, including, without limitation,

CEO Evaluation Services Page 6of 15
Glen Rose Medical Center October 13, 2021
£00021143,2} 11 2020



providing CHC Consulting with reasonable facilities and timely access to data,
information and personnel of Client. Client shall be responsible for the performance
of its employees, representatives and agents for the accuracy and completeness of all
data and information provided to CHC Consulting for purposes of the performance by
CHC Consulting of its services,

9. Not a Healthcare Provider. Client acknowledges that CHC Consulting is not a
healthcare provider, is not licensed or certified as a healthcare provider, and does not
provide, directly or indirectly, patient care. Client agrees that ali responsibility and
liability for the provision of patient care lies solely with Client.

10. Force Majeure. Neither Client nor CHC Consulting shall be liable for any delays
resulting from circumstances or causes beyond its reasonable control, including,
without himitation, fire or other casualty, act of God, pathogens or outbreaks, epidemics
or pandemics, strike or labor dispute, war or other violence, or any law, order or
requirement of any governmental agency or authority; provided, however, the inability
to meet financial obligations is expressly excluded.

11, Limitation on Actions. No action, regardless of form, arising under or relating to the
Proposal Letter may be brought by ecither party more than one (1) year after the cause
of action has accrued, except that an action for nonpayment may be brought by a party
not later than one (1) year after the date such payment became past due.

[2. Independent Contractor. It is understood and agreed that each of the parties hereto
is an independent contractor and that neither party is, nor shall be considered to be, an
agent, distributor or representative of the other. Neither party shall act or represent
itself, directly or by implication, as an agent of the other or in any manner assume or
create any obligation on behalf of, or in the name of, the other.

13. Confidentiality. Client and CHC Consulting acknowledge and agree that all
information communicated to a party by the other party in connection with the
performance by a party under the Proposal Letter shall be received in confidence, shall
be used only for the purposes set forth in the Proposal Letter, and no such confidential
information shall be disclosed by the respective party or its agents, representatives or
personnel without the prior consent of the other party. This provision does not apply
to information that (i) is or becomes generally available to the public through no fault
of the receiving party; (i) was already known to the receiving party prior to the
disclosure by the disclosing party; (iii) is subsequently disclosed to the receiving party
without restriction on disclosure by a third party who has a lawful right to make such
disclosure; (1v) is independently developed by the receiving party without the use of
benefit of any confidential information of the other party; or (v) is required by law to
be disclosed as part of a judicial process, governmental investigation, legal proceeding

~or other similar process, including a request for confidential information of Client under
the Texas Public Information Act, chapter 552, Texas Government Code (the “Public
Information Act”). If either party receives a subpoena or other validly issued
administrative or judicial demand requiring it to disclose the other party’s confidential

CEO Bvaluation Services Page 7of 15

Gien Rose Medical Center Gctober 13, 2021
{00021143.2} 112020



nformation or either party receives a request for confidential information under the
Public Information Act, such party shall provide prompt written notice to the other
party of such demand to permit such party to seek a protective order. Client
acknowledges that CHC Consulting is not subject to the Public Information Act.

14. HIPAA Business Associate Requirement. To comply with the applicable federal and
state laws and regulations governing the confidentiality of all patient health
information, the parties agree to the terms and conditions of the Business Associate
Addendum, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

15, Survival. It is understood and agreed that the parties’ respective obligations under the
Proposal Letter which by their nature continue beyond the termination or expiration of
the Proposal Letter shall so survive, including, without limitation, paragraphs 1, 2, 4,
5,6,7,9,10,11, 12, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of these Standard Terms and Conditions.

16. Assignment. Except as provided below, neither party may assign, transfer or delegate
any of the rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other
party. CHC Consulting may assign its rights and obligations hereunder to any affiliate
that is a successor in interest to all or substantially all of the assets or business of CHC
Consulting without the consent of Client.

17. Governing Law. The Proposal Letter shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the Staie of Texas without regard to its conflict of laws
principles.

18. Counterparts. This Proposal Letter may executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original and all of which taken together shall constitute
one and the same instrument. The parties agree that a facsimile or electronic
transmission of an executed counterpart of the Proposal Letter shall have the same
binding effect on the signatory as an executed and delivered original thereof.

19. Entire Agreement. These Standard Terms and Conditions, and the Proposal Letter to
which they are appended, including any exhibits or attachments, constitute the entire
agreement between CHC Consulting and Client with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersede all other oral and written representation, understandings or
agreements relating to the matter hereof.

CEO Evaluation Services Page 8 of 15
Glen Rose Medical Center October 13, 2021
{00021143.2} 11 202¢



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
ADDENDUM
TERMS AND OBLIGATIONS
(See definitions below.)

This Business Associate Addendum is
attached to, incorporated in, and made a
part of the Proposal Letter between Client
(as defined in the Proposal Letter) and
Community Hospital Consulting, Inc.,

(“CHC__ Consulting”) and is made

effective as of the effective date of the
Proposal Letter.

1.

Protected Health Information. The
privacy and security regulations of
the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996
(“HIPAA”) contemplate that health
providers and others called “covered
entities” may be required to enter into
certain “business associate
agreements” with persons or entities
that assist in treatment, payment, or
health care operations and who have
access to  “protected  health
information.” The provisions of this
Business  Associate  Addendum
Schedule (“BAA Schedule”) are
intended to meet the requirements of
HIPAA for the treatment of protected
health information that may be
disclosed by Client or its affiliated
organizations to CHC Consulting, as
well as the Health Information
Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health (“HITECH”). CHC
Consulting will adhere to the terms of
this Schedule “C” with respect to
cach health care provider which is
affiliated with Client and is a Covered
Entity.

Definitions. Terms used, but not
otherwise defined, in this Proposal
Letter shall have the same meaning as
given those terms in 45 CFR 160.103

CEO Evaluation Services
Glen Rose Medical Center
{00021143.23 112020

and 164.501, and/or HITECH. For
purposes of clarification, the
following terms shall have the
definitions set forth below:
1.1 “"Privacy Rule" shall mean the
Standards for Privacy of Individually
Identifiable Health Information at 45
CFR part 160 and part 164, subparts
A and E.
1.2 “Security Rule” shall be defined
herein as the standards of security
requirements of the HIPAA
Regulations at 45 CFR §§302 through
164.31.
Obligations and Activities of CHC
Consulting.
CHC Consulting agrees not to use
or disclose or permit the use or
disclosure of Protected Health
Information other than as
permitted or required by the
Proposal Letter or as required by
law or in a manner that would
violate the requirements of the
Privacy Rules or the Security
Rules.
CHC Consulting agrees that it
will abide by any limitations set
forth in the Privacy Notice of
Client, as it may be amended from
time fo time, of which it has
knowledge. An amended Notice
shall not affect permitted Uses
and Disclosures on which CHC
Consulting has relied prior to

receipt of such Notice.
CHC Consulting will (i)
implement Administrative,

Physical and Technical
Safeguards that reasonably and
appropriately protect the
confidentiality, integrity and
availability of the Electronic
Protected Health Information that
it creates, receives, maintains, or
transmits on behalf of Client; and

Page 9 of 15
October 13,2021



(i) ensure that any agent,
including a subcontractor, to
whom it provides Electronic
Protected Health Information
agrees to implement reasonable
and appropriate safeguards to
protect such information.
Further, CHC Consulting shall
comply with the standards and
implementation specifications set
forth in 45 C.FR. §§ 164.308,
164.310, 164.312 and 164.316
with respect to such
Administrative, Physical and
Technical Safeguards.

CHC Consulting agrees to
mitigate, to the extent practicable,
any harmful effect that is known
to CHC Consulting of a use or
disclosure of Protected Health
Information by CHC Consulting
in violation of the requirements of
this Proposal Letter.

CHC Consulting agrees to report
to Client any use or disclosure of
the Protected Health Information
not provided for by this Proposal
Letter of which it becomes aware
within five (5) business days of
becoming aware of such
unauthorized usc or disclosure.
CHC Consulting agrees to ensure
that any ageni, including a
subcontracter, to whom it
provides Protected  Health
Information received from, or
created or received by CHC
Consulting on behalf of Client,
agrees in writing to the same
restrictions and conditions that
apply through this Proposal Letter
to CHC Consulting with respect
to such information.

CHC Consulting agrees to
provide access, at the request of
Client, and in the time and manner

CEQ Evaluation Services
Glen Rose Medical Center
{00021143.23 11 2020

designated by Client, to Protected
Health  Information in a
Designated Record Set, to Client
or, as directed by Client, to an
Individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR
164.524, as it may be amended
from time to time.

If CHC Consulting maintains a
Designated Record Set on behalf
of Client, CHC Consulting shall
permit an Individual to inspect or
copy PHI contained in that set
about the  Individual in
accordance with the Privacy
Rules set forth in 45 CFR. §
164.524, as it may be amended
from time to {time, unless
excepted or a basis for denial
exists under 45 C.FR. § 164.524,
as determined by Client. In the
event CHC Consulting uses or
maintains an Electronic Health
Record on behalf of Chient, then,
as of the date required by
HITECH, an Individual’s right of
access under 45 C.F.R. § 164.524
shall include the right to obtain a
copy of the PHI in an electronic
format and, if the Individual
chooses in a clear, conspicuous
and specific manner, to direct the
CHC Consulting to transmit such
copy to any person designated by
the Individual. CHC Consulting
shall respond to any request from
Client for access by an Individual
within five (5) days of such
request unless otherwise agreed to
by Client. The information shall
be provided in the form or format
requested, if it is readily
producible in such form or
format, or in summary, if the
Individual has agreed in advance
to accept the information in

Page 10 0f 15
October 13, 2021



summary form. A reasonable,
cost based fee may be charged for
copying PHI or providing a

amendment by an Individual and
shall make any amendment
requested by Client within ten
(10) days of such request. CHC
Consulting shall have a process in
place for requests for

amendments and for appending
such requests to the Designated
Record Set.

sammary of PHI in accordance 11, CHC Consulting shall make
with 45 C.F.R, § 164.524(c)(4), available to Client and to the
provided that any such fee Secretary or her agents, its
relating to a copy or summary of internal practices, books, and
PHI provided in an electronic records relating to the Use and
form may not be greater than the Disclosure of PHI received from,
labor costs incurred in response to or created or received by, CHC
the request for the copy or Consulting on behalf of Client for
summary. the purpose of determining
9. CHC Consulting agrees to make Client” compliance with the
any amendment(s) to Protected Privacy Rules and the Security
Health  Information in a Rules or any other health
Designated Record Set that the oversight agency, in a timely
Client direct or agree to pursuant manner designated by Client or
to 45 CFR 164.526, as the same the Secretary. Except to the
may be amended from time to extent prohibited by law, CHC
time, at the request of Client or an Consulting agrees to notify Chient
Individual, and in the time and immediately upon receipt by
manner designated by Client. CHC Consulting of any and all
10. CHC Consulting shall requests  served upon CHC
accommodate an Individual’s Consulting by or on behalf of any
right to amend PHI or a record and all government authorities
about the Individual in a relating to PHI received from, or
Designated Record Set in created or received by, CHC
accordance with the Privacy Consulting on behalf of Client.
Rules set forth at 45 CFR. § 12. CHC Consulting agrees to
164.526, as it may be amended document such disclosures of
from time to time, unless Protected Health Information and
excepted or a basis for denial information related to such
exists under 45 C.F.R. § 164.526, disclosures as would be required
as determined by the Client. for Client to respond to a request
Client shall determine whether a by an Individual for an accounting
denial to an amendment request is of disclosures of Protected Health
appropriatc or an exception Information in accordance with
applies. CHC Consulting shall 45 CFR 164.528, as it may be
notify Client within five (5) days amended from time to time.
of receipt of any request for i3.  CHC Consulting agrees to

provide to Client or an Individual,
in time and manner designated by
Client, information collected in
accordance with this Section of
this Proposal Letter, to permit
Client to respond to a request by

CEO Bvaluation Services

Glen Rose Medical Center
100028143.23 11 2020

Page 1 of 15
October 13, 2021



14,

I5.

an Individual for an accounting of
disclosures of Protected Health
Information in accordance with
45 CFR 164.528, as it may be
amended from time fo time,
unless an exception to such
Accounting exists under 45
CFR. § 164.528. Such
Accounting is  limited to
Disclosures that were made in the
six (6) years prior to the request
and shall not include any
Disclosures that were made prior
to the compliance date of the
Privacy Rules. CHC Consulting
shall provide such information
necessary to  provide an
accounting within thirty (30) days
of Client’ request.

As of the date required by
HITECH, if Client wuses or
maintains an Electronic Health
Record with respect to PHI and if
CHC Consulting makes
Disclosures of PHI for Treatment,
Payment or Health Care
Operations purposes through such
Electronic Health Record, CHC
Consulting will provide an
accounting of Disclosures that
Client has determined were for
Client’s Treatment, Payment
and/or Health Care Operations
purposes to Individuals who
request an accounting directly
from CHC Consulting. Any
accounting made pursuant to this
shall be limited to Disclosures
made in the three (3) years prior
to the Individual’s request for the
accounting. The content of the
accounting shall be in accordance
with 45 CFR. § 164.528, as it
may be amended from time to
time.

Any accounting provided under

CEO Evaluation Services
(len Rose Medical Center
{00021143.2} 11 2020

16.

this Section must be provided
without cost fo the Individual or
to Client if it 1s the first
accounting requested by an
Individual within any twelve (12)
month period, however, a
reasonable, cost based fee may be
charged for subsequent
accountings if CHC Consulting
informs the Client and the Client
mforms the Individual in advance
of the fee, and the Individual is
afforded an opportunity to
withdraw or modify the request.

If the use or disclosure of PHI in

this Proposal Letter is based upon .

an Individual’s specific consent
or authorization for the use of his
or her PHI, and (i) the Individual
revokes such  consent or
authorization in writing, (ii) the
effective date of such
authorization has expired, or (iii}
the consent or authorization is
found to be defective in any
manner that renders it invalid,
CHC Consulting agrees, if it has
notice of such revocation or
invalidity, to cease the Use and
Disclosure  of any  such
Individual’s PHI except to the
extent it has relied on such Use or
Disclosure, or where an exception
under the Privacy Rules expressly
applies.
General Use and Disclosure
Provisions. Except as otherwise
limited in the Proposal Letter, CHC
Consulting may use or disclose
Protected Health Information to
perform functions, activities, or
services for, or on behalf of, Client as
specified in the Proposal Letter,
provided that such use or disclosure
would not violate the Privacy Rules if
done by Client or the minimum

Page 12 of 15
October 13, 2021



necessary policies and procedures of

the Client.

Specific _Use and  Disclosure

Provisions

1. Except as otherwise limited in this
Proposal Letter, CHC Consulting
may use Protected Health
Information for the proper
management and administration
of CHC Consulting or to carry out
the legal responsibilities of CHC
Consulting, provided in each case
that such uses are permitted under
federal and state law.

2. Except as otherwise limited in the
Proposal Letter, CHC Consulting
may disclose Protected Health
Information for the proper
management and administration
of CHC Consulting and to
perform the services under the
Proposal Letter, provided that
disclosures are required by law, or
CHC Consulting obtains
reasonable assurances from the
person to whom the information is
disclosed that it will remain
confidential and used or further
disclosed only as required by law
or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the person, and the
person notifies CHC Consulting
of any instances of which it is
aware in which the confidentiality
of the information has been
breached.

3. Except as otherwise limited in the
Proposal Leiter, CHC Consulting
may use Protected Health
Information to provide Data
Aggregation services to Client as
permitted by 42 CFR
164.504(e)(2)(1)(B), as it may be
amended from time to time,

4, CHC Consulting may use
Protected Health Information to

report violations of law to
appropriate Federal and State
authorities  consistent  with
§ 164.502(3)(1), as it may be
amended from time to time.
Obligations of Client
Client shall provide CHC
Consulting with a copy of its
Notice of Privacy, including
amendments to the Notice and
notify CHC Consulting of any
limitations in its notice of privacy
practices of Client in accordance
with 45 CFR 164.520, to the
extent that such limitation may
affect CHC Consulting’s use or
disclosure of Protected Health
Information.
Client shall notify CHC
Consulting of any changes in, or
revocation of, permission by
Individual to use or disclose
Protected Health Information, to
the extent that such changes may
affect CHC Consulting's use or
disclosure of Protected Health
Information.
Client shall notify CHC
Consulting of any restriction to
the use or disclosure of Protected
Health Information that Client has
agreed to in accordance with 45
CFR 164.522 to the extent that
such restriction may affect CHC
Consulting’s use or disclosure of
Protected Health Information.
Permissible Requests by Client.
Client shall not request CHC
Consulting to use or disclose
Protected Health Information in any
manner that would not be permissible
under the Privacy Rules or Security
Rules if done by Client, except in
connection with Data Aggregation or
management and administrative
activities of CHC Consulting

CEO Evaluation Services Page 13 of 15
(len Rose Medica! Center October 13, 2021
{00021143.2} 11 2020



otherwise permitted wunder this

Proposal Letter.

Security _of Electronic  Protected

Health Information.

1. Security. CHC Consulting will
establish and maintain
appropriate administrative,

physical and technical safeguards
that reasonably and appropriately
protected the confidentiality,
integrity and availability of
electronic  protected  health
information. CHC Consulting
will follow generally accepted
system security principles and the
requirements of the final HIPAA
rule pertaining to the security of
health information (“the Security
Rule”, published at 45 CFR Parts
160 — 164). Further, as of the date
required by HITECH, CHC
Consulting shall comply with the
standards and implementation
specifications set forth in 45
CFR. §§164.308, 164.310,
164.312 and 164.316 with respect
to such Administrative, Physical
and Technical Safeguards.

2. Agents and Subcontractors. CHC
Consulting will ensure than any
agent, including a subcontractor,
to whom it provides electronic
protected health information
agrees in writing to implement
reasonable  and  appropriate
safeguards to protect that
information and to adhere to the
same restrictions and conditions
that apply to CHC Consulting
under this Proposal Letter.

3. Security Incidents. CHC
Consulting will report any
security incident of which it
becomes aware to the Client
within five (5) business days. For
purposes of this agreement, a

“security incident” means the
attempted or successful
unauthorized ACCESS, use,
disclosure, modification, or
destruction of information or
interference with system
operations. This does not include
trivial incidents that occur on a
daily basis, such as scans,
“pings”, or unsuccessful attempts
to penetrate computer networks or
servers maintained by CHC
Consulting.

4. Breach Notification. A report of
cach Breach of Unsecured PHI
Discovered by CHC Consulting,
to the extent CHC Consulting
accesses, maintains, retains,
modifies, records, stores, destroys
or otherwise holds, Uses or
Discloses Unsecured PHI, unless
delayed for law enforcement
purposes, shall be made to Client
without delay and m no case later
than ten (10) business days after
discovery of the Breach, and shall
inchude the identification of each
Individual whose Unsecured PHI
has been, or is reasonably
believed by CHC Consulting to
have been, accessed, acquired or
Disclosed during such Breach.

Effect of Termination. The parties

acknowledge that it may not be

feasible for CHC Consulting to return
or destroy all Protected Health

Information  upon  termination

because of CHC Consuiting’s

responsibilities related to the services
rendered at the Client. CHC

Consulting  shall  extend the

protections of this agreement to such

Protected Health Information and

limit further uses and disclosures of

such Protected Health Information to
those purposes that make the return or

CEO Evaluation Services Page 14 of 1S
Glen Rose Medical Center October 13, 2021
{00021143.2} 11 2020



destruction infeasible, for so long as
CHC Consulting maintains such
Protected Health Information, Except
as permitted herein, CHC Consulting
shall return or destroy all Protected
Health Information received from
Client, or created or received by CHC
Consulting on behalf of Client. This
provision shall apply to Protected
Health Information that is in the
possession of subcontractors or
agents of CHC Consulting. CHC
Consulting shall retain no copies of
the Protected Health Information.
Miscellaneous
Regulatory  References. A
reference in this Proposal Letter
to a section in the Privacy Rules,
Security Rules or HITECH means
the section as in effect or as
amended.
Amendment. The parties agree
that it is their intention (i) fo
comply with the privacy and
security provisions contained in
Title XIII of HITECH and (ii) to
incorporate those provisions into
this BAA Schedule to the extent
required by HITECH. The parties
further agree to amend this BAA
Schedule to the extent necessary
to comply with state and federal
laws, including without
limitation, the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and
HITECH, and any regulations
promulgated or other guidance
issued pursuant to HIPAA and
HITECH.
Survival. The respective rights
and obligations of CHC
Consulting under this BAA
Schedule shall survive the
termination of the Proposal

Letter.

Interpretation. Any ambiguity in
this BAA Schedule shall be
resolved m favor of a meaning
that permits Client and CHC
Consulting to comply with the
privacy and security provisions
under HIPAA and HITECH, and
any regulation promulgated or
other guidance issued pursuant to
HIPAA and HITECH.

CEOQ Evaluation Services Page 150f 15
Glen Rose Medical Center October 13, 2021
{0002§143.2} 11 2020



SEP 2021 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

REVENUE
INPATIENT/OUTPATIENT:

We have finished out our fiscal year with our Inpatient Revenue having a YTD faverable variance of
$3,004,648. There were 24 admissions in September with a budget of 18 per month. As of October 28",
the census for the current month is at 15 admissions.

Hospital Qutpatient Revenue had an unfavorable variance of $8,785 and an unfavorable variance of
53,626,556 year to date. Surgeries and scopes dropped from 79 procedures in August to 52 procedures
in September, Year to date, Surgeries and Scopes are at 830 procedures, a decline from 1,050
procedures in FY 2020. Other procedures dropped from 96 procedures in August to 87 procedures in
September. Of the 87 Other procedures, 84 of those were for COVID infusions. Emergency Room visits
also declined from 655 visits in August to 551 in September.

SENIOR CARE:

Sr. Care is below budget by $23,395 for the month of September. The number of visits year to date are
3,037 compared to 3,892 in FY 2020.

NET REVENUE

in September we had an unfavorable variance of $3,376,873. Of that, $2,968,625 is Presumptive Charity
adjustments made for the year. Presumptive Charity are accounts that meet criteria like patients that
have filed for bankruptcy, are deceased, or have never made one payment towards their account. At
the end of the year, we can write these accounts off as Presumptive Charity and we then use that
number towards our Uncompensated Care. For example, the IGT that we sent up to the state, in
October, in the amount of $296,060 provided a return of 925,477 which is a net of $629,417. That was
the first of two payments we will receive for BY10, the next one slated for December 2021,

EXPENSES

SALARY, WAGE AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE:

In September we had a favorable variance of $37,655 in salary, wage, and benefit expense. Year to date
a favorable variance of $357,639.

SUPPLIES EXPENSE:

Supply Expense in September was 5197,365 with an unfavorable variance of $39,832. Year to date, we
have an unfavorable variance of $280,639. The majority of the variance was in Pharmacy drugs and Lab
Reagents. The variance in Plant Minor Equipment is due to the new lights being installed around the
outside of the building. Drive by at night and you will see a major difference to the appearance of the
hospitail

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Professional Services had a favorable variance of $1,700.



TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES:

In September we had an unfavorable variance of $22,312 for total operating expenses. Year to date,
our operating expenses show an unfavorable variance of $487,520. The variance is due to COVID
related expenses and an increase to our depreciation expense from the purchase of capital items,

1115/UC REVENUE

There was 50 revenue in September as the state pushed the IGT and payment of Uncompensated Care
for DY10 to October and December 2021,

OTHER INCOME

In September, the balance of the deferred stimulus revenue recognized was $510,928. This means that
we have fully recognized our deferred stimulus revenue received in FY 2020. Also included in Other
Income is a grant from THA {Texas Hospital Association) in the amount of $8,600. This is the 4™ ASPR
{Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response) grant we have received from THA since the
pandemic began. ASPR's Hospital Preparedness Program {HPP) enables the health care delivery

system to save lives during emergencies and disaster events that exceed the day-to-day capacity and
capability of existing health and emergency response systems (and yes, | had to google that).

NET INCOME/LOSS

In September we had total net loss of $2,838,451 as explained by the adjustments for Presumptive
Charity under the “Net Revenue” section. Our YTD Net Income is $1,743,467. The Business Office
collected $1,288,873 in Patient A/R in September.

The balance in the reserves was 53,214,026 and Days of Cash on Hand was 64 days on 9/30/21.

Please let me know if you have any guestions regarding the information above,

5 U Liteitt

Becky Whitsitt

CFO



10/27/21 11:15 M

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CaSH
FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCCUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVAELES
INVENTORY
FREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVRBLE

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
FROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLL IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABTLITIES AND FURD BALANCE

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: 09/30/21

Current Month

332,929.03
2,881,087.17

3,214,026.20

15,770,119.16
(72,703,879.12)

3,466,244,04

434,368.30
719,432.88
653,071.55
1,806,872.73
1,443,077.1%

9,530,220.16

19,675,196.19
2,713,326.83
7,885,248.16
292,253.52
(17,183, 272.99)

13,442,751.11

Pagr 1

Prior Month

118,483.05
4,030,658.41

4,149,141.46

18,536,716.52
{12,071,815,68}

6,458,900,84

425,623,462
129,233.35
609,486,580

1,744,343.77
1,321,880.81

13,694,266.88

18,675,196,19
2,773,326.83
1,885,248.16
292,253,52
{17,063, 623.99)

13,562,400.71

22,972,971.87

27,256,667.5%

3,007,518.36
2,869,301.02

5,876,819.38
12,349,812.36

1,743,467,30
3,002,872.83

22,972,971.87

3,671,203.22
3, 640,330,006

7,311,533.28
12,360, 343.56

4,581,917,92
3,002,872.83

27,256,667.5%

| PRELIMINARY RESULTS |

AVS



ACTUAL

182,194.44
4,821,870,12
81,830.68

BUBGET

314,381.20
4,830, 654,64
105,226.86

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL

OPERATING/ INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING 09/30/21

VARTANCE

407,833.24
(8,784,52)
{23,386,18)

5,685,895.24

1,647,128.57

667,705.82
2,531,461.90
2,968, 624.88

(2,128, 965.93)

5,310, 242.70

1,588,190.94
461,411.60
1,904,81%.95
7,921.16

1,247,907.05

585,404.81
173,004.87
197,365.28
255, 665,94
33,163.08
13,283.39
21,028.12
19,080.57
119,44%.00
115,550.28

6,833.67
23,332,689

1,613,361.70

{3,742,327,63}

317,829.18
22,013.19

12,807.24
551,227,40

(2,838,450,62}

596,564,493
189,500,55
157,526.10
257,362,086
51,527.86
13,380.75
25,356.61
£9,292.89
106, 000.60
97,900.47
15,166.25
27,471,286

1,591,049,29

(343,142,24)

315,812.12
17,449.88
50,000.00
12,883.00

189,392,317

242,194,93

375,652.54

41,062.37
(206,294.22)
(626,583, 95)

{2,960,703,72)

11,158.68
26,495,68
{39,839.18)
1,696.12
(1,635,22)
97.36
4,328.49
212.32
(13, 649,00}
(17,649.81)
8,332.58
4,138.57

1,917.06

4,563.31
{50,000.00)
(75.7%)

361,835.23

(3,080,945,55)

REVENUES

HOSPITAL INPATIENT
HOSPITAL CUTPATIENT
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBRTS

MENAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SRLARTES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LEASE DAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
DEPRECTATTON/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
DISTRICT TAX REVENUE
LUMINANT REVENUE

1115/UC REVENUE
MOB-RENTAL INCOME

OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

 PRELIMINARY RESULTS |

10/27/21 11:15 pM

__________ YEAR TO
ACTUAL

7,4%6,986.74
54,341,296.01
834,641.10

62,672,923.85

18,277,666.71
5,547,866.43
24,661,1587.81
3,188,720.93

BUDGET

4,492,338.60
57,967,851.72
1,262,722.43

63,722,912.85

20,258,291.28
5,536,839.20
22,857,143.51
95,054.25

14,974,884, 711

6,971,309.16
2,223,840.38
2,176,950,22
3,405,978.33
649,821.95
161,426.84
313,236.57
493,181.59
1,258,947.00
1,446,936.72
189,675,24
288,822,606

19,580,126.96

(8,583,654.6%)

3,813,464.20
232,431.48
157,151.45
165,950.15
5,958,124, 11

1,743,467.30

7,158,775.86
2,394,012.43
1,880,311.08
3,088,350.00
618,333.44
160,569.00
304,278.00
591,514.35
1,200,000.00
1,174,810.48
181, 995.00
329,657,10

19,082, 606.66

(4,117,721.95)

3,796,946.76
209,3%9,00
600, 000.00
154,596.00
2,272,705.93

2,909,925.74

VARIANCE

3,004,647,94
{3,626,555.71}
(428,081.33)

t1,049,989.10)

1,980,624.517
{14,927.23)
(1,803,454.30}
(3,094,666.68)

187,465.70
17G,172.05
(280, 639.22)
(317,628.33}
{31,488.51)
{857.84)
{14,858.57)
98,332.7¢6
{58,947.00)
(212,126.24)
(7,680.24)
40,834.44

(487,520.00)

{4,465,332,74}

22,517.44
23,032,438
{442,848,55)
11,354.15
3,4685,418.78

{1,166,458. 44}




19/27/21 11:15 PM

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH

TOTAL CASH AND ITNVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVAELE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTORY
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSE?S
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE RQUIPMENT
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS
LIRBILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
RET INCOME (LOSS)
PRICR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE INC 5012
BALANCE SHERT
AS OF: 0%/30/21

Current Month

Prior Month

97,818.5% 108,675.85
97,818.56 108,675.85
156,922.12 036,441.14

(530, 220,05}

(458,895.62)

226,702.07 177,545.52
64,099.93 64,099,683
21,029.43 17,252.19
85,129,346 81,352.12

409,649.99 367,573.49
16,281.02 16,281.02

112,617,568 112,617.68
{94,503,20) (93,593.20)
34,395.50 35,305.50

444, 045,49 402,878.99

142, 443.67 195,063.46
43,121.12 53,132.07

186,164.79 248,195,53

1,443,071.20

1,321,880.82

{1,392,534.89)
207,338.39

(1,374,535.75)
207,338,3%

(1,167,197.,36)

444, 045,49

402,878.99

| PRELIMINARY RESULTS |

o4



ACTUAL

695,473.23

695,473,23

227,834.21
(10,107.62)
113,871.08

331,557,458

363,875.55

195,207.16
12,%24.31
39,266,681
47,086.46
12,269.00

5,186.13
3,842.41
870.00
910,00
5.764.70

383,326.98

(18,451.43)

186,00
1,261.49
.00

.00

4.80

1,452.29

641,515,88

141,747.06
112,753.45
67,652.09

322,152.60

319,363.28

254,194.9¢
85,367.48
28,875.12
46,002.17
12,208,717
5.136.7%
3,116.50
16,52
910.00
%,351,20

445,179.48

{125,816.20}

166,63
5,909.10

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE, INC, (501}
OPERATING/ INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE 12 MONTES EMDING 09/30/21

{86,087.15)
122,861.06
{16,218,99)

58,987.80

12,443.17
(16,391,469}
{1,484.29)
(60.23)
{49.37}
(125.91}
{853.48)

19.37
(4,647, 61)

{95.20

101,641.33

REVENUES
REVENUE - CUTPATIENT

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBTS

MAMAGED CARE/OTHER

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES
FMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LERSE PAYMENTS
IHSURANCE

UFTLITIES
REPAIRS/MRINTENANCE
DEPRECTATION/AMORTIAAT ION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
KET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER TNCOME AND EXPENSE
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
TNCENTIVE PAYMENTS
GRANTS

RECOVERY - BAD DEBT
THTEREST INCOME

TOTAL OQTHER INCOME AMD EXP

NET INCOME/LOSS

| PRELIMINARY RESULTS |

10/27/21 11315 P

—————————— YEAR T0 DATE -memmmmomm
ACTHAL BUDGET VARIANCE
§,395,409.56 7,698,192.98  (1,302,783,42)
6,395,409.56 7,698,192.98  (1,302,783.42)
2,146,831.33  '1,700,968.02 {445, 663,31}

(252,044.30}
1,083,049.86

2,971,236.89

3,418,172.67

2,854,244.12
932,094.95
265,740.28
560,008.86
147,165.31
60,126.62
42,605.36
870.00
10,920.00
99,186.76

4,972,962.26

(1,554,789.59)

2,168.68
141,443.99
18,693.74
305.6%
42,60

{1,352,534.89)

1,353,042.72
§11,825.63

3,6865,836.37

3,832,356.61

3,050,340.29
1,0624,409.65
346,503.97
552,030, 00
146,505.02
61,642.00
37,399.98
200,00

16, 920,00
112,216.27

5,342,167.18

{1,509,810.57)

(1,435,701.48)

1,605,687,02
(271,224.23)

868,599.48

(414,183.94)

196,096, 17
82,314.70
80,763.69
(7,978.86)

(660.29)
1,515.38
(5,205.38)

(670.00)

369,204,92

(44,979.02)




10/27/21 11:15 2M

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND IRKVESTMENTS
CasH
FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
PREPATDS

TOTAL OTEER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROFERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

LONG TERM DERT
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABTLTTIES AND FUND BALANCE

SCMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BALANCE, SHEET - CONSOLIDATED
A3 OF: 09/3¢/21

Current Month

430,747.59
2,881,097.17

16,527,041.28
{73,234,085.17)

3,292,946.11

| PRELIMINARY RESULTS )

PAGE 1

Prior Month

227,158,960
4,030,658,41

19,173,157.66
{12,536,711.30}

434,368.30
183,532.81
674,100,58

425,623,462
793,333.28
626,738.99

1,992,002.09
1,443,077.19
9,939,870.15

19,675,196.19
2,789,607.85
7,997, 865.84
292,253.52
(17,277,776.19)
13,477,147.21

23,417,017.36

1,845,695.89
1,321,880.81
14,061,840,37

19,675,196.19
2,789, 607.85
7,597,865, 84
292,253.52
{17,157,217.19)
13,597,706.21

27,659,540.58

3,149,962.03
2,913,022.14
6,062,984.17
1,443,077.20
12,349,812.36
19,855,873.73

350,832.41
3,210,211.22

23,417,017.36

3,866,266, 68
3,693,462.13
7,559,728.81
1,321, 880.82
12,360,343.56
21,241,953.19

3,207,382,17
3,210,211.22

27,659,546.58




ACTUAL

182,194, 44
4,903,700.80
095,473.23

6,381,368.47

1,874,962.78

637,598.21
2,642,556.82
2,971,341.04

780,611.97
245,929,18
236, 632,09
302, 752,46
65,432.08
18, 469,52
24,870.53
19, 950,57
120,559,00
121,314.98
6,833.67
23,332.69

1,996, 688,68

(3,761,778.06)
505,329.30

{2,856, 449.76)

BUDGET

374,361.20
4,935,881.5¢
641,515,688

5,951,758.58

1,82%,938.00
574,165.05
1,969,242.51
11,142.6%

1,567,270,33

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING/INCOME STMT - CONSOLIDATED
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING 09/30/21

VARIANCE

407,833.24
(32,180.70)
53,957.35

429,609.89

{45,024.78)
{83,433.16)
(673,314.31)
{2,960,158.35)

{3,332,360.71)

850, 759.45
784,868.03
186,401.22
303,364.23
63,736.63
18,517.51
28,473.11
49,309, 41
100, 910.00
107,255.80
15,166.25
27,467.13

2,036,228,77

{468,958, 44)

591,812.90

122,854.46

10,147.48
38,938.85
(50,230.87)
611.83
{1,695,45)
47.99
3,602.58
{641.16)
{19,643.00)
{14,059,18}
8,332,58
4,134,44

(3,292,820.62)
313,516.40

{2,979,304.22)

REVENUES

HOSPITAL INPATIENT
HOSPITAL QUIPATIENT

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE (501a)

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNES AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TCTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LERSE PAYMENTS
THSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

7,496, 986,74
55, 175,837,11
6,395,409.56

69,068,333.41

20,424,498.04
5,294,916.44
25,704,791.67
3,229,176.93

9,825,553.28
3,155,935.32
2,436, 690.50
3,065,987.19
196,987.26
221,553.46
361,841.93
494,051.59
1,265,867.00
1,546,191.63
189,675.24
288,754.51

24,553,088.92

(10,138,138.59)

10,489,071.00

350,932.41

YEAR TO
ACTUAL

| PRELIMINARY RESULTS |

10/27/21 11:15 pM

4,492,338.80
56,230,574.15
1,696,192.98

71,421,105,93

21,959,259.30
6,889, 981,92
23,630,910.78

133,712.61

18,807,241.32

DATE =wmmmmmmem
BUDGET

VARIANCE

3,004,647,94
{4,054,637,04)
(1,302,783.42)

(2,352,772.52)

1,534,761.26
1,595,065.48
(2,073,880.89;
(3,095,464,32}

10,209,116.15
3,418,422.08
2,236,814.97
3,640,380.00
764,838.46
222,211.00
341,677.98
591,714.35
1,210, 920,00
1,287,076.75
181,995.00
329,607.10

24,434,773.84

(5,627,532.52)

7,101,756.78

1,474,224.26

383,562.,87
262,486.75
{199,875,53)
(325,607,19)
{32,148.80)

657.54
(20,163.95)

97,662.75
{58,947.460)
{259,114.88)
{7,0680,24}

10,852.59

{118,315.08)

(4,510,606.07)
3,387,314.22

(1,123,251.85)

et



%02'62E
Zeei i’y
£2£°016

BAY
ATHVAA

%0252 1
616°/92°¢1
Sir'966°01
STVIO1
N3 4v3A

SpusiL sucHoR(lo] - 1202 J3S\040 6071202 NI HINOW 1L202\040vd

%19~ il 19001 %L6 %101 JE01 Yokl %
£/8'882') 1 0GL/8t') }€69'6e2') | 12’086 G0E120°)L | S26'%92') SUOSS|I0D
{99s'8z)'2) | 618°720'L | 899'12E'} | 911'e/6 1€26E0°L | ¥66°LPL L SNusAsY JoN
}2-05S tz-bny be-nf be-unp Lg-iay TW1dSOH

G

aNZH1 SNOILLOFTTOO
d31IN3D TVOId3N 3S0Y NITD




GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER

COST CERTER SCHEDULE

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ERDING 09/30/21
DEPARTMENT 230 - CLEBURNE IMAGING CLINIC

————————————————— MONTH -
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
140,975.22 411,333.33 (270,358.11)
140,975.22 411,333.33 (270,358.11)
140, 975.22 411,333.33 {270, 358.11)
8,192.72 12,363.00 4,170,28
1,517.62 1,373.63 {143.99)
1,523.56 632.14 (891.22)
818.06 1,0%50.80 232.74
116.88 90.36 (26.52)

.00 53.60 33,60

.06 180.25 180.25

.00 §.62 8.62

.00 515.40 515.00

00 472,12 472,12

A0 41.63 41,63
16,850.00 1%,850.,00 .00
.00 41,63 41.63
32,041.14 31,983.00 (58.14}
629,94 146,25 {483.69)

00 16.63 16.63
64,696.32 08,815.2¢6 4,128.94
76,284,090 342,514.07 (266,225.1T)

10/27/21 11:23 M

—————————— YEAR T0 DATE ——~——--mmrmm
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
CLBRN IMAGING-QUTPATIENT REV  3,718,785.33 4,936,000.18 {1,225,214.85)
TOTAL, OPERATING REVENUE 3,714G,785,33 4, 936,000,138 (1,225,214.85)
NET REVENUE 3,710,785.33 4,936,000.18 {1,225,214.85)
EXPENSES
CLBRN IMAGING-STAFF-SALARY 127,353.06 148,356.00 21,002.94
CLBRN TMAGING-STAFF-PTO 15,501.19 16,484.00 982.81
CLBRN T¥MAGING~STAFP-HEALTH R 6,874.57 1,592.88 718.31
CLBRN IMAGING-STAFP-PR TAY 16,527.36 12,610.26 2,082.%
CLERN IMAGING-STAFF-ER SHARE 1,850,01 1,083.88 (766,13)
CLERN TMAGING-NCNCHARGEABLES 633,17 643.75 10.58
CLBRN TMAGING-PATIENT CHARGE 73.08 2,163.00 2,089.92
CLBRN IMAGING-DROUGS 132,54 103.00 (29.54)
CLBRN IMAGING-COWTRAST MEDIA 2,442.%57 6,180.00 3,737.43
CLBRN IMAGING-GENERAL SUPPLI 4,556.15 5,665.00 1,108.85
CLERN IMAGING-TRAVEL EXPENSE 23.44 500,00 476.56
CLBRN TMAGING-LEASE EXPENSE 238,260.00 238,200.00 Rilt
CLBRN IMAGING-MINOR EQUIPMEN .00 500.00 500.00
CLBRN IMAGING-PURCHASED SERV 404,924.38 383,796.00 (21,128.38)
CLBRN IMAGING-BANK & CC FERS 2,917.79 1,7755.06 (1,162.79)
CLBRN IMAGING-POSTAGE/FREIGH 60.00 204,09 140.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 816,069,31 825,832.77 4,763.46
QTHER REVENUE AND EXPENSE
4,118,167.41 (1,215,451.39)

TOTAL REVENUE OVER EXPENSE  2,894,716.02

Y



Q
ol

losz [4: 44 0s'e o0 0%'S 0’1 Q0’1 00'F 00'S 00 05 H3IHL0
(444 14 % e 88 +I'e £8°C 00T 08T L9°% SL'T €81 ‘SNI'WNWOD
L2 54 IEE'C - 00’ 00°C 0S¢ 00°C 00°t 00°C 00°¢ TIVOIGAW
j00°E (43 sTF¥ 88°¢ sT'e 98'¢ 2g87¢ 0s°e +i'e SL'T LT¥ 98'¢ OWH/AQY TUYIIAIN

VYOI

HOAVd TIV

aivOIddn

OWH/AQY FUVIIAANW

FUVDIIQIW |

CEXAANE XTI 354D

TV1OL

YIHLO

"SNI'WIWOD

VLS dIVIIAdW

QIVOIaInW

OWH/AQY TUVIIAIW

FAVIIAAW

% AINYANIO0

ioL

Y3H1O

‘SN "WHOD

dVLS QIvIIgan

AIVOIgAW

OWH/AQY FAVIIUIN]

FUVOIqaW

*SAVQ INILEVE 31NOY.

YIHLO

‘SNI "WWO0D

V1S QIVOIA3aW

AIvoIdan

OWH/AQY TYVYIIQINW

AWVOIAIW

TZOZ/0Z0T

TZ0C

TZ0T

TZ0T

120

f14: 4

TZ0T

10T

114174

dilS

Ny

nc

NNAL

AVH

Adv

YW

g3d

NV

23q

LHO0d3Y TVIILSILYLS INITIVd H3LNID TVOIAIW 3S0Y NITD



SADUVHISIA

SAVQ LNILLYd

(suoIsSIWpPY YOW)

Qoo |e

CIoi0Io

Qlojoio

Q|ojolo

cljo|oje

oiISiojo

olojojo

ojojojo

L0°E 93'¢ £9°¢ 08 oo'e 20z o0t 98'C cee €g'e L1z $9°C E1°E _ TVLOL _
TZ0C 1ot IT0T 0T TZ0Z 120¢ T20T TZ0T TZ0C 114114 0Z0c 0zoT
TZ0L/0Z0T
dis anvy mnc NNL AVIH Adv UV g34 NVL 234 AON 120




h

O
8L"T 05T fose | [AR £9C (4.4 90°T £8'T £en'e ITe (44> LT €07 T9'T snsua) Ajleq sbesaay
TEL'E ¢89°E 909°E £59°€ 789°€ 0L9°E LO9S°E 895°€ {99°€ LIB'E 80L'E 608'E 859°€ 6LL'E X1 ISV STIAIT NOOY ¥/
CET 0 Adelayyois)
BSZT 1E6Y 06T 194 (474 6¢L L8P 90v £9€ 148 8LS 1s/10/1d
T68BE LEQE 96T LIT €42 £92 95Z f44) 092 62T €T (444 961 | 744 (susia pa1i1d) SLISIA SUVD HS
000S 1598 185 559 [44:] T6¥ 8LV 61v ot 9EE TOP 61Y (444 (434 U VLOL,
LLT JEET FAS vz [44 LT Tr L1 L3 14 0T 214 Tz 8T S1IWQV-dI d3
90T Z0T 114 1T (4 6 8 ] 8 6 9 8 ] WAV-NOLLVAHISHEO U3
LTE 0CE 91 ST [44 (1 ge (44 G€ oz 61 SUI:ASNVYIL U3
SOty 9661 80S 509 oS SEY L4 SZ& 08¢ dX3 'YWV ©3/d S1ISIA ¥3

$3400S/SDUS TVLOL

ZZOT 8411 6ET o1 64 SINIILVd TVL0L}
vt lose I8 96 8 T £ v 66 I3 v 1 WIHLO SFUNAIAICU
|oso |sss ZE £5 $340DS TY.LOL
L9 8bS 1€ 5 S3d0JS d40
T £ ) 0 $3d40DS S80
0 0 0 0 53d0DS AMS

I3 1 0 $3d0DS dI

s3rdavuns violl

0SE

EVL

SATYIDUNS dO

SIMYIADUNS SO

SATEIDUNS AMS

SAVQ LNIILVd

ST

STDUVHISIA

dI OL LIWaV

SNOISSIWNAV

SIDUYVHOSIA

SAVQ INJLLVd

SNOISSIWAY

SAIdSOH

TZ0T/0T0T

LES

ony

nt

NRE

AV

adv

Y

a3

NVT

234

AON

L0




Public Relations/REM Report
October 2021

Attended Lions Club, Chamber meetings.
Attended RECAP meeting, Granbury,

Recorded new commercials with Hank FM, we run a weekly Medical Minute highlighting different
departments/services.

We are working with a company Coast to Coast productions, they are producing a musical “jingle” lyric
for the hospital. We will own the jingle and can use it for various advertising.

Rosa Yelverton, Mina Douglas and Alison Yelverton and myself manned the first rest stop for Paluxy
Pedal earlier this month.

Cathey Miller, Alison Yelverton, Mira and Annelise from the Pecan Clinic will provide a treats for the
Trunk and Treat in Pecan Plantation this Saturday.

I will have a table at Safe Treat in Glen Rose this Saturday 4-6.

We were not able to provide flu shots to the community this year, LDL the sponsor for the shots was not
able to contribute financially, donations have been down and expenses to other commitments have
increased.

New website is up and running, we are still working out a few changes and corrections. This will be a
work in progress for a bit. The healthcare site is near completion and will work with Julie before we go

live to make changes and updates.

GRMC, sponsored many community evenis this month, the “arts” at the Wine and arts Festival, GRHS
golf tournament, GRHS FFA, sports on KHITS radio.

REM
Will purchase the “THUMPER” for the ER.

Kickstart My Heart has been scheduled for February 26™. We will begin working to get sponsors.

Concert 2022 is in discussion, artist and dates TBA.



Somervell Central Appraisal District
112 Alien Drive
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Election of Board of Directors For 2022-2023

OFFICIAL BALLOT

VOTES CANDIDATES

Nemo Britton
Brady Brown
Wade Busch
- Jim Bob Hawthorne
Bill Moore

Kelly Snodgrass



YELBI-

%L9°0%

%BY QT

%PsTE

%#0TCT-

%ELQT-

(g6 vzsove)  (90'88L°L9) {LL72ws Ty) (eo'zLz'ts) {59°519°0¢) {98°501"87)
R6'888°096'T  ZO'108'98Z 62'598°3T¢E S9'8LY 18¢ 85'659°18¢ ¥ ¥80°06T
84GS0T £Y'6ST 81°991 S 9LS L8t 00°s2
€L18T'Y 981811 L[8'6/6 0009Z'T 00°09¢ 00°00%
9€°'50¢'s 000 000 000 000 9€°G0£'¢
0Z'¥0T 000 000 7061 000 8L°ET
89'872'T9¢ 08°0FL'E9 Z0'00€°L9 L7 889°06 81'9TL'69 TZ'€8/°69
£2°€99°TT 07786 88°6LL €1'8TL9 625T'T £€616
T0°0LSPET 98'0vL'ST 18100°8¢ L6'IVECE 8T H006T 60 ISP 6T
6E°6/5050°T  /8'G6896T €6 /E€9TTT 12°€69'657 TT96Z°061 197950961

%LTST %8¥ 8¢ %GLOT %TSET %BLEC L6 GL
00¥98°97E'T  96°TTOTTT STeL9LT 00°90Z°91¢ £6°Eh0TST 86846192
UEB VL LS EL %LEEL %BEQL %TT L %80 ¥L
P POT'PP6’S PI'879°CT9 86695175, SIS ZZOT SI6V9V08 STIVL 8L
Preor0Le’s OT'TP9'bER 0S°7Z690S0°T EFTZL8EE’T  89°E69'SSO'T  ERETLOIOT
1e10] 170Z/0€/6 0z0z/0%/6 610Z/0¢/6 8T0Z/0¢/6 LT0Z/0g/6
Sleap § IA IA IA 3A 3A

sdQ papuaay - TZOZTTOT 24e) Jojuas

Wd Li:ZT "9WiLL JLid
TZ0Z/12/0T :81eq Julld

wiBlepy Sunesado

sasuadxy je10)L
asuadx3 udQ Jayl0
so5e97 pue suuay
SN

aoueudlUiEly 1§ Steday
$22JAISS paseynng
sayddng
siijauagaato|dwl
sagdepn pue Ssligjes

anusAay 19N
BNUBAZY WO SUOHINPa]

aNUIAIY SSOID

suoneladQ ale) soluas
131U30) |eAPIN 250y LD

O
N

\,



